London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham

Planning and Development Control Committee Minutes



Tuesday 6 December 2022

PRESENT

Committee members: Councillors Omid Miri (Chair), Florian Chevoppe-Verdier (Vice-Chair), Rebecca Harvey, Nikos Souslous, Patrick Walsh, Alex Karmel and Adrian Pascu-Tulbure

Officers:

Allan Jones (Team Leader Urban Design and Heritage)
Neil Button (Principal Complex Application Officer)
Matthew Lawton (Deputy Team Leader, North Team)
Neil Egerton (Team Leader, North Team)
Fortune Adebiyi (Senior Solicitor, Planning, Highways and Licensing Team)
David Abbott (Head of Governance)

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Wesley Harcourt.

2. DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

There were no declarations of interest.

3. MINUTES

The minutes of the previous meeting held on 8 November 2022 were agreed as an accurate record.

4. <u>LAND NORTH OF WESTFIELD SHOPPING CENTRE, ARIEL WAY, LONDON W12, SHEPHERD'S BUSH GREEN, 2021/01101/OUT</u>

An addendum was circulated prior to the meeting that modified the report. The addendum can be found at Appendix 1.

Neil Button (Principal Complex Application Officer) presented the item.

The Committee heard representations from Kieran Hobbs (on behalf of the applicant) in support of the application.

The Committee voted on the officer recommendations as follows:

Recommendation 1:

FOR Unanimous

AGAINST: 0 NOT VOTING: 0

Recommendation 2:

FOR: Unanimous

AGAINST: 0 NOT VOTING: 0

RESOLVED

- 1. That subject to there being no contrary direction from the Mayor of London, the Chief Planning Officer be authorised to grant planning permission upon the completion of a satisfactory legal agreement and subject to the conditions listed in the report.
- 2. That the Chief Planning Officer, after consultation with the Assistant Director Legal Services and the Chair of the Planning and Development Control Committee be authorised to make any minor changes to the proposed Heads of Terms of the legal agreement or proposed conditions, which may include the variation, addition or deletion of conditions, any such changes shall be within their discretion.

5. 43 BROOK GREEN, LONDON, W6 7EF, BROOK GREEN, 2022/00949/FUL

An addendum was circulated prior to the meeting that modified the report. The addendum can be found at Appendix 1.

Matthew Lawton (Deputy Team Leader, North Team) presented the item.

The Committee heard representations from Jacob Loftus (CEO of General Projects, the developer of the project) in support of the application.

Members requested that conditions 5 and 6 be amended to restrict hours of work and all associated activities audible beyond the site boundary to 0800-1800hrs Mondays to Fridays and 0800-1300hrs on Saturdays (and at no time on Sundays and Bank Holidays). Officers said those conditions could amended under delegated powers if recommendation 2 was agreed.

The Committee voted on the officer recommendations as follows:

Reco	mmendation 1:			
	FOR: AGAINST: NOT VOTING:	Unanimous 0 0		
Reco	mmendation 2:			
	FOR: AGAINST: NOT VOTING:	Unanimous 0 0		
RESOLVED				
1.	That the Chief Planning Officer be authorised to grant permission upon the completion of a satisfactory legal agreement and subject to the conditions listed in the report.			
2.	That the Chief Planning Officer, after consultation with the Assistant Director Legal Services and the Chair of the Planning and Development Control Committee be authorised to make any minor changes to the proposed Heads of Terms of the legal agreement or conditions, which may include the variation, addition or deletion of conditions, any such changes shall be within their discretion.			
			Meeting started: Meeting ended:	•

David Abbott Contact officer:

Chair

Governance and Scrutiny

E-mail: <u>David.Abbott@lbhf.gov.uk</u>